#### DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

#### LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION

#### MINUTES

MEETING PLACE:	Commission Meeting Room - Room 124
MEETING DATE:	September 22, 2009 – 8:30 a.m.
MEMBERS PRESENT:	Stephen R. Somma, Liquor Control Commissioner
STAFF PRESENT:	John Suchy, Director of Liquor Control Mary Ellen Gillon, Paralegal Specialist 2 (8:30 a.m. – 8:34 a.m.) Douglas Deveny, Secretary

#### HEARINGS - Mary Ellen Gillon:

1. CAMMILLETTI, LEE - LCA.6423 Crazy Joe's Sports Bar & Café, Naugatuck, CT

Remove from hearings; permit canceled. 2008-11546

- 2. LAM, THUAN LIR.14582 Golden Dragon Restaurant, Manchester, CT Remove from hearings; fire marshal form received. 2009-5613
- 3. JONES, SHAWN LIR.16476 Outback Steakhouse, New London, CT Remove from hearings; fire marshal form received. 2009-5615
- LAZARO, HECTOR A. LRW.4623 Restaurante Salvadoreno, Norwalk, CT After compliance meeting, commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of \$250 for incidents of 1/6/09 and 1/17/09. 2009-897

#### 5. FRATARCANGELI, NICOLE M. - LGB.14118

Pembroke Variety, Bridgeport, CT After compliance meeting, commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$850, both to be held in abeyance for 6 months for incident of 1/31/09. If, during that 6-month abeyance period, there are no new allegations or incidents regarding a sale of alcohol to a minor, then the Commission will take no further action on the charge that is the subject of the offer in compromise. 2009-917 Liquor Control Minutes September 22, 2009 Page 2 of 5

## 6. LEROSE, KELLEY - LIR.16711

Bobby Q's, Westport, CT

After compliance meeting, commission takes no further action on Sec.3 0-90 and accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 2 days and \$6,000 and provide photographs of corrected separation within 60 days of the offer date for 2 counts of Sec. 30-86. Commission holds 3 counts of Sec. 30-86 in abeyance for 6 months; if, during that 6-month abeyance period, there are no new allegations or incidents regarding a sale of alcohol to a minor, then the Commission will take no further action on the charge that is the subject of the offer in compromise. 20007-5749

## 7. HEREFORD, SERGIO - LIR.17163

Los Cabos Mexican Family Restaurant & Cantina, Norwalk, CT After compliance meeting, commission rejects offer of 15 days and \$3,600 for incident of 1/2/09. 2009-580

## PROVISIONAL PERMITS:

8. **EFIANAYI, BENEDICTA – LIP.14559** S&S Liquors, Manchester, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, cancel old permit LGB.14115, bill of sale, seller's affidavit, executed copy of lease with Benedicta E LLC as lessee/tenant or assignment of lease to Benedicta E LLC with consent by landlord, proof of filing for CT sales tax permit for this backer and this location. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.

9. SAITO, KUMIKO – LRW.4691 Saito 249 Railroad Avenue, Greenwich, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, certificate of filing and good standing for corporation, amend section 24 of application to include corporation name, personal history and release in formation for K Saito. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.

10. **PARASA, PUSHPA J. – LIR.17935** India Kitchen, Manchester, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, executive copy of lease with India Kitchen LLC as lessee/tenant (attached lease shows members who are not on application), proof of filing for CT sales and use tax permit. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit. Commission approved request for transfer of interest and Sreenvasulu Vadlamuti as substitute permittee.

11. BALIN, JENNIFER – LIR.17968 Sugar & Olives, Norwalk, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, abandonment affidavit, FEIN #, Endorse no bar. Commission approved request to wave restroom requirement due to hardship letter. Liquor Control Minutes September 22, 2009 Page 3 of 5

### 12. ARYAL, GANESH - LIR.17987

Bollywood Grill Indian Restaurant, Glastonbury, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, copy of alien registration card for Ram Chaudhary, copy of sales and use tax permit, sketch with rooms labeled and dimensions, disclaimers for Mudley Arya; Gopol Pokhrel; Namuna Arya; Kalpara Tisapa. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.

13. SARWAR, AARON A. – LIR.17976 Shish Lounge, West Hartford, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, health certificate, LLC documents of articles of organization. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.

## PROVISIONAL PERMIT EXTENSIONS:

- 14. **ITALIA, GARY R. LIR.17902.P.CW** Catcher's Sports Bar, Wethersfield, CT Commission approved to extend provisional permit.
- 15. **DELORENZO, LARISSA M– LCA.7063.P** Acoustic Café, Bridgeport, CT Commission approved to extend provisional permit.

# 16. BOWENS, SAMUEL F. III – LCA.7056.P

Fletcher's Café @ The Palace Supper Club LLC, Waterbury, CT Commission approved to extend provisional permit.

### FINAL PERMITS:

- 17. **BALUZY, STEPHEN G. LRW.4673** Blue Z Coffee House, Newtown, CT Commission approved to issue final permit. Endorse no bar and patio.
- 18. KELLER, DANIEL S, LIR.17948 Dish-n-Dat, Canton, CT Commission approves to issue final permit when in receipt of certificate of occupancy from town of Canton, 8x10 photos of completed interior dining room, barroom, kitchen and patio. Endorse patio.

### 19. SMART, GILBERT G. JR. - LIR.17931.P

Smarty's Restaurant & Pub, Niantic, CT Commission approves to issue final permit when in receipt of sketch with dimensions. Endorse patio.

20. AJAZI, DEMISHA – LRW.4687.P.CW Mangia Mangia, Brookfield, CT Commission approves to issue final permit when in receipt of publication notice. Endorse service bar only.

Liquor Control Minutes September 22, 2009 Page 4 of 5

21. **DELORENZO, LARISSA M. – LCA.7063** Acoustic Café, Bridgeport, CT Commission approves to issue final permit when in receipt of FEIN, 8x10 photos of entire interior (lockable storage, kitchen, office, lounge area and main entrance), proof (8x10 photo) that liquor storage has been separated from office space.

22. RILEY, SCOTT A. – LBP.111 Cambridge House Brew Pub, Granby, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of cancel permit LBP.52, bill of sale, seller's affidavit, publication notice, copy of federal basic permit. Endorse patio. NOTE: brands / labels must be approved prior to use.

# 23. **JEAN, PATRICK E.– LIR.17918** O Bar & Grill, Trumbull, CT Commission approved to issue final permit.

24. **PATTON, MICHAEL J. – LGB.14374** Family Convenience LLC, Brooklyn, CT Assign to hearing; 30-20(c).

25. **MENDOZA, JUANA – LCA.7121** Quechua, Norwalk, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of health certificate, 8x10 photos of interior and exterior, return and review of CSBI. Can only issue permit AFTER 10/1/2009. Increase of fees due upon issuance.

26. **CARBONE, WILLIAM D. – LCT.269** Dish Bar & Grill, Hartford, , CT Commission approved to issue final permit.

27. **TORRENS, PAUL – LCT.270** Liquid Assets Events LLC, Norwalk, , CT Commission approved to issue final permit.

28. BAFFA, MICHAEL W. – LIR.17939 Flipside, Fairfield, , CT Commission approves to issue final permit when in receipt of executed copy of lease, verification of source of funds (\$125,000), health certificate, fire marshal approval, 8x10 photos of entire interior (including barroom, dining room, kitchen, storage rooms, restrooms, patio), equipment list, publication notice. Endorse patio. Endorse interior access for storage purposes.

29. **ESPINAL, RAFAEL – LIR.17879** El Paraiso, Danbury, CT Commission approves to issue final permit when in receipt of alien registration card for Rafael Espinal and return of publication notice.

## OTHER:

30. **CORNISH, RODERICK M. – LIR.17000** Hot Rod Café, New London, CT Commission approved request for removal on stipulation (going form 357 to 114 Bank Street). Liquor Control Minutes September 22, 2009 Page 5 of 5

- 31. LORET DE MOLA, LUIS D. LIP.12822 Liquor Land, Hamden, CT Commission approves request for transfer of stock.
- 32. **BEGETIS, GEORGE LRW.3650** Athens Pizza Restaurant, Stamford, CT Commission approved request for dissolution of partnership and approves George Begetis as substitute permittee.
- 33. GU, XU LIR.14766 Happy Family Restaurant, Shelton, CT Commission approved request for transfer of stock and approves Xu Gu as substitute permittee.
- 34. **PALOMBA, DAWN LEE LCA.6022** Dawn's Getaway Café, Torrington, CT Commission approved request for patio for the following dates – 9/25/09; 9/26/09; 9/27/09; 10/16/09; 10/17/09; 10/18/09; 10/30/09; 10/31/09; 11/1/09 (9 DAYS ONLY).

Adjourned at 9:08 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

John Suchy Director of Liquor Control dd